Muneeb Ahmed Anwar

Temporary Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muneeb@mysticbots.com

Contact: 0514433486



About

Dr. Muneeb Ahmed Anwar is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muneeb Ahmed Anwar has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 12, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in IT NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2017 - 2021
BS in IT NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2022- Present
CTO SWAM Tech , TIC, NUST, Sector H-12, Islamabad	2015 - 2022
Co-Founder (Ace of Spades) SoftAce , Remote	2015 - 2015
Software Developer SWAM Tech , GRC, SEECS, NUST, Sector H-12, Islamabad	2011 - 2014

Research Articles

Internet-of-Things-Infrastructure-as-a-Service: The democratization of access to public Internet-of-

Things Infrastructure

Muhammad Usman Ilyas Muneeb Ahmed Anwar Sajid Saleem

International Journal of Communication Systems, Volume 33, Issue 16, Article Number e4562

Impact Factor: 2.047 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 12

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1002/dac.4562

2020